
MAMMOTH LAKES MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2023 

11 AM 
SNOW CREEK ATHLETIC CLUB 

51 CLUB DRIVE, MAMMOTH LAKES, CA  93546 
 

 
Members of the public will have the opportunity to directly address the Board of Directors concerning any item 
listed on the agenda below before or during consideration of that item.  In order to better accommodate 
members of the public, specific times for Agenda Items will be heard at the specified time or soon thereafter.  
Agenda Items without specific times may be rearranged to accommodate the Board’s schedule.  All public 
comments will be limited by the President of the Board to a speaking time of five minutes. 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call the meeting to order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Public Comment – the public may speak on any item not appearing on the agenda. 
4. Approve the Meeting Minutes of the September 6, 2023 
5. Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget Adjustments and Approval 
6. Financial Report Fiscal year 2023-2024 to November 30, 2023 
7. Board Vacancy 
8. Commissioner Stipend 
9. Commissioner Identification Badges 
10. Owens Valley Mosquito Abatement Program Update 
11. Snow Creek VIII LAFCO Annexation Update 
12. Disbursements  
13. Unfinished Business from Prior Meetings 
14. Business Initiated by Board Members or Secretary of the Board 
15. Set Next Meeting Date 
16. Adjournment 

 
Documents and materials relating to an open session agenda item that are provided to the Board of Directors 
less than 24 hours prior to a special meeting will be available for public inspection and copying, by 
arrangement, by calling the District Secretary or online at https://monocounty.ca.gov/mlmad 
 

https://monocounty.ca.gov/mlmad


MAMMOTH LAKES MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

SNOW CREEK ATHLETIC CLUB 
51 CLUB DRIVE, MAMMOTH LAKES CALIFORNIA  

AND 
ZOOM 

 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2023, 1 PM 

 
MINUTES 

 
ROLL CALL:  Steve Ganong called the meeting to order at 1:06 p.m.   
 
Board Members Present: Steve Ganong, Dan Schaller, Jeff Boucher and Lyle Koegler  
Board Members Absent: Board Vacancy 
Staff:    Lorinda Beatty  
Guests: Rob Miller – OVMAD, Greg James Legal Counsel 
 
AB2449 EMERGENCY EXCEPTION:  Mr. Boucher attended via Zoom due to travel regarding the care of 
his aging parents; no one over the age of 18 was present with Mr. Boucher during the meeting.  It was a 
consensus of the Board to allow Mr. Boucher to participate remotely under the AB2449 Emergency Exception.  
Steve Ganong, Jeff Boucher, Lyle Koegler and Melissa Simmons all voted yes.  One vacancy.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
  
APPROVE MINUTES – Mr. James noted that his name was incorrect on the minutes.  Steve Ganong made a 
motion to approve the March 8, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes with noted correction to the name of Mr. 
Greg James.  Lyle Koegler seconded the motion.  Steve Ganong, Jeff Boucher, Lyle Koegler and Melissa 
Simmons all voted yes.  One vacancy.   
 
FINANCIAL REPORT FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 – Lyle Koegler motioned to accept the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 Financial Report as presented, Melissa Simmons seconded the motion.  Steve Ganong, Jeff Boucher, Lyle 
Koegler and Melissa Simmons all voted yes.  One vacancy.   
 
FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 PRELIMINARY BUDGET- Steve Ganong motioned to accept the Fiscal Year 
2023-2024 Preliminary Budget, Lyle Koegler seconded the motion.  Steve Ganong, Jeff Boucher, Lyle Koegler 
and Melissa Simmons all voted yes.  One vacancy.   
 
FINANCIAL REPORT FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 TO AUGUST 31, 2023 – Lyle Koegler motioned to 
accept the Financial Report Fiscal Year 2023-2024 to August 31, 2023, Steve Ganong seconded the motion.  
Steve Ganong, Jeff Boucher, Lyle Koegler and Melissa Simmons all voted yes.  One vacancy.   
 
BOARD VACANCY – Mr. Ganong reported that Mr. Dave Smith has expressed an interest in becoming a 
Board member, but the County has not yet received his application.  Mr.  Ganong asked the Board to continue 
recruitment for a person to fill the vacancy.   
 
CONTRACT OWEN’S VALLEY MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PROGRAM JULY 1, 2023  
The signed contract was presented to the Board for their record.  No other action was taken. 
 
 
COMMISSIONER STIPEND – Ms. Beatty advised the Board that she has asked County Counsel to assist  



Mammoth Lakes Mosquito Abatement District 
Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

September 6, 2023 
Page 2 

with this project.  Ms. Beatty stated that there are no records regarding this topic available, but she will  
continue to look and work on the project.   
 
COMMISSIONER IDENTIFICATION BADGES - Mr. Ganong stated that he feels the commissioner’s  
should have identification as commissioners for the District.  The Board directed Ms. Beatty to look into the  
matter. 
 
CONTRACT – LORINDA BEATTY SECRETARIAL SERVICES:  Ms. Beatty presented her contract for  
services noting the changes from the last fiscal year’s contract are as follows:  representative fiscal year, budget  
increase and rate increase.     
 
CONTRACT OWEN’S VALLEY MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PROGRAM JULY 1, 2023  
The signed contract was presented to the Board for their record.  No other action was taken. 
 
OWEN’S VALLEY MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PROGRAM UPDATE – Mr. Rob Miller provided his 
most recent report and advised that Mammoth Lakes had a record-breaking year.  Ms. Beatty advised that the 
reports are posted to the website and distributed to other Boards.   
 
SNOW CREEK VIII LAFCO ANNEXATION - Mr. James advised that he is waiting to hear from the Town  
of Mammoth Lakes regarding the auxiliary funding.  Mr. James will also follow up with County Counsel  
regarding the areas within the District that are not providing property tax revenue.   
 
DISBURSEMENTS – Melissa Simmons motioned to accept the disbursements as presented, Lyle Koegler 
seconded the motion.  Steve Ganong, Jeff Boucher, Lyle Koegler and Melissa Simmons all voted yes.  One 
vacancy.   
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS FROM PRIOR MEETINGS - None 
 
BUSINESS INITATED BY BOARD MEMBERS OR SECRETARY OF THE BOARD - None 
 
 SET NEXT MEETING DATE – TBA possibly early December.   
 
CLOSED SESSION – Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation, Significant Exposure to 
Litigation pursuant to §54956.9(b) One Potential Case. 
 
Steve Ganong motioned to adjourn the meeting into closed session, Jeff Boucher seconded the motion at 2:11 
p.m.  Steve Ganong, Jeff Boucher, Lyle Koegler and Melissa Simmons all voted yes.  One vacancy.   
 
Lyle Koegler motioned to adjourn the meeting into open session, Jeff Boucher seconded the motion at 2:22 p.m.  
Steve Ganong, Jeff Boucher, Lyle Koegler and Melissa Simmons all voted yes.  One vacancy. 
 
Legal Counsel announced that no action was taken during the closed session.   
 
 ADJOURN THE MEETING – Steve Ganong made a motion to adjourn the September 6, 2023 regular 
meeting at 2:22 p.m. Seconded by Melissa Simmons.  Steve Ganong, Jeff Boucher, Lyle Koegler and Melissa 
Simmons all voted yes.  One vacancy. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:22 p.m. 



Nov 30, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Mono County GL 188,013.66

Total Checking/Savings 188,013.66

Total Current Assets 188,013.66

TOTAL ASSETS 188,013.66

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Opening Balance Equity 153,783.75
Retained Earnings 62,236.65
Net Income -28,006.74

Total Equity 188,013.66

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 188,013.66

11:46 AM Mammoth Lakes Mosquito Abatement District
12/04/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2023

Page 1



Jul - Nov 23

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Interest Earned
Interest on tax funds 1,666.47

Total Interest Earned 1,666.47

Property Tax Income
ERAF 8,435.74
Unsecure Property Tax 6,668.58

Total Property Tax Income 15,104.32

Total Income 16,770.79

Expense
Auditor Report - GASB 350.00
Contract - Ownens Valley 35,000.00
Insurance Expense 2,882.81
LEGAL FEES - ANNEXATION 727.50
Membership Dues 567.00
Office Supplies 94.00
PERS Unfunded Liability 3,788.00
Secretarial 1,368.22

Total Expense 44,777.53

Net Ordinary Income -28,006.74

Net Income -28,006.74

11:47 AM Mammoth Lakes Mosquito Abatement District
12/04/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July through November 2023

Page 1



Jul Aug Sept Oct Year to Date Remaining
REVENUE BUDGET 11/30/2023 Over (Under)

Secure 129,000.00$ -                 129,000.00     
Unsecure 6,668.58   6,668.58         (6,668.58)        
Unitary -                 -                  
Interest 1,666.47   1,666.47         (1,666.47)        
HOPTR -$              
Excess ERAF Distribution 5,637.89   2,797.85   8,435.74         (8,435.74)        
Prior Year Net Income 40,671.00$   -                 40,671.00       

TOTAL REVENUE 169,671.00$ -         5,637.89   11,132.90 -           16,770.79       152,900.21     

EXPENDITURES BUDGET (Over) Under

Administrative Fee 3,500.00$     -                 3,500.00         
Contract - Owens Valley MAP 70,000.00$   35,000.00 35,000.00       35,000.00       
Liability Insurance 3,500.00$     2,882.81 2,882.81         617.19            
Secretarial 10,000.00$   256.45    413.29      698.00     1,367.74         8,632.26         
Auditor Fee 500.00$        350.00    350.00            150.00            
Office Expenses/Equipment 250.00$        94.00      94.00             156.00            
PERS Unfunded Liability 7,000.00$     3,788.00 3,788.00         3,212.00         
Membership Dues 1,000.00$     567.00     567.00            433.00            
Contingency 1,000.00$     -                 1,000.00         
Reserves - Emergency/Unexpected 62,921.00$   -                 62,921.00       
Legal FEES - ANNEXATION 10,000.00$   337.50    390.00     727.50            9,272.50         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 169,671.00$ 7,708.76 -            35,413.29 1,655.00  44,777.05       124,893.95     

Total Revenue 16,770.79       
Expenses 44,777.05       
Net Inc. (28,006.26)      

*prior year adjustment realized current fiscal year

MAMMOTH LAKES MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT
BUDGET - 22023-2024

11/30/2023



COUNTY OF MONO
G/L TRANSACTION DETAIL

From Date: 07/01/2022
To Date: 06/30/2023
From Account: 450
To Account: 450
Exclude Accounts With No Activity
Run Date: 12/04/2023
User: slegrand

G/L# EFFECTIVE
DATE

DESCRIPTION STP SOURCE JE# DEPOSIT CHECK VENDOR VENDOR
INVOICE#

DEBIT CREDIT BALANCE

450-00-000-00100 CASH - MAMMOTH LAKES MOSQUITO ABATEMENT Balance Forward 175,349.37
08/18/2022 MLMAD GASB-68 Reports

Fee
CalPERSID:1936588080
Inv#100000016512251
8/3/22
RecID:100000016886725

SYS AP 541991 190448 CALPERS 1000000168867
25

350.00 174,999.37

08/18/2022 MLMAD 22-23 UAL
CalPERSID:1936588080
Inv#100000016853611
BusUnit#1900

SYS AP 541992 190449 CALPERS 1000000168536
11

5,770.00 169,229.37

08/18/2022 MLMAD Reimbursement;
Notice of Vacancy 6/30/22
Trans. Date

SYS AP 542003 11896 Lorinda Beatty 063022 342.00 168,887.37

08/18/2022 MLMAD Reimbursement;
Po Box 1943 6/30/22 Trans.
Date

SYS AP 542003 11896 Lorinda Beatty 063022 2.16 168,885.21

08/18/2022 8/9/22 Inv.Date MLMAD
10/01/21-06/30/22
Secretarial Services 15
hours

SYS AP 542004 11896 Lorinda Beatty 16 903.67 167,981.54

08/18/2022 Inv#72151 Member#7176
MLMAD 22-23
Property/Liability Program
Contribution

SYS AP 542014 11901 SDRMA 72151 2,824.92 165,156.62

09/28/2022 MLMAD 22-23 UAL
CalPERSID:1936588080
Inv#100000016919207
BusUnit#1900

SYS AP 548249 191051 CALPERS 1000000169192
07

199.69 164,956.93

09/28/2022 Inv#10074 Mammoth Lakes
Mosquito Abatement District
#2022-0122 Notice of
Vacancies 8/03/22

SYS AP 548268 191063 THE SHEET 10074 168.00 164,788.93

09/30/2022 PC-Sept. 2022 Cur
Unsecured FY 2022-23

AJ GL 552516 6,560.89 171,349.82

09/30/2022 PC-1Q 22-23 Interest Appt AJ GL 565907 727.42 172,077.24
09/30/2022 PC-Prop Tax Fund Interest

Apport
AJ GL 600983 13.53 172,090.77

12/31/2022 PC-Dec 2022 Cur Unsec FY
2022/23

AJ GL 564738 76.04 172,166.81

12/31/2022 PC-Dec 2022 Del Sec FY
2022/23

AJ GL 564739 707.20 172,874.01

12/31/2022 PC-Dec 2022 Del Unsec FY
2022/23

AJ GL 564740 37.41 172,911.42

12/31/2022 PC-Dec. 2022 Cur Sec FY
2022/23

AJ GL 564752 62,249.82 235,161.24

page 1

Prior Fiscal Year Adjustments

lorin
Highlight



G/L# EFFECTIVE
DATE

DESCRIPTION STP SOURCE JE# DEPOSIT CHECK VENDOR VENDOR
INVOICE#

DEBIT CREDIT BALANCE

12/31/2022 PC-Dec 2022 Supp Sec FY
2022/23

AJ GL 564762 1,520.09 236,681.33

12/31/2022 PC-Dec 2022 Supp UnSec
FY 2022/23

AJ GL 564763 16.28 236,697.61

12/31/2022 PC-Dec 2022 Unitary FY
2022/23

AJ GL 564753 1,330.12 238,027.73

12/31/2022 PC-2Q 22-23 Interest Appt AJ GL 575054 1,000.76 239,028.49
12/31/2022 PC-Prop Tax Fund Interest

Apport
AJ GL 600985 168.00 239,196.49

01/06/2023 Semi-annual contract
payment Mammoth Lakes
Mosquito Abatement District
01/01/23

SYS AP 565140 192776 OWENS
VALLEY
MOSQUITO
ABATEMENT
PROGRAM

010123 32,500.00 206,696.49

02/03/2023 MemberID#2376 22-2023
RMS Dues Mammoth Lakes
Mosquito Abatement Dist.

SYS AP 568322 13163 CSDA 100122 MLMAD 541.00 206,155.49

03/16/2023 MLMAD Inv#27
1/1/23-2/28/23 6.34 Hours
3/8/23 Inv. Date Secretarial
Services

SYS AP 574935 13500 Lorinda Beatty 27 28 380.40 205,775.09

03/16/2023 Inv#28 7/1/22-12/31/22
32.60 Hours 3/8/23 Inv.
Date Secretarial Services

SYS AP 574935 13500 Lorinda Beatty 27 28 1,956.37 203,818.72

03/31/2023 PC-3Q 22-23 Interest Appt AJ GL 581277 1,421.36 205,240.08
03/31/2023 PC-Prop Tax Fund Interest

Apport
AJ GL 600990 41.73 205,281.81

04/05/2023 Mammoth Lakes Mosquito
Abatement District Legal
Counsel Snowcreek Vll
Annexation March 2023

SYS AP 576439 193981 Law Office of
Greg James

040323 787.50 204,494.31

04/05/2023 Inv#30 3/1/23-3/31/23 32.60
4/3/23 Inv. Date Secretarial
Services

SYS AP 576443 13594 Lorinda Beatty 30 849.70 203,644.61

04/05/2023 Inv#MLMAD-2022-4 3/31/23
Semi-annual contract
payment Mammoth Lakes
Mosquito Abatement District
Jan-June'23

SYS AP 576444 193984 OWENS
VALLEY
MOSQUITO
ABATEMENT
PROGRAM

MLMAD-2022-4 32,500.00 171,144.61

04/30/2023 PC-PTA Fee Allocation AJ GL 569828 2,318.00 168,826.61
04/30/2023 PC-Apr 2023 Cur Unsec FY

2022/23
AJ GL 581995 9.91 168,836.52

04/30/2023 PC-Apr 2023 Supp UnSec
FY 2022/23

AJ GL 581988 16.11 168,852.63

04/30/2023 PC-Apr 2023 Supp Sec FY
2022/23

AJ GL 581990 1,597.82 170,450.45

04/30/2023 PC-Apr 2023 Del Sec FY
2022/23

AJ GL 581992 70.09 170,520.54

04/30/2023 PC-Apr 2023 Del Unsec FY
2022/23

AJ GL 581991 8.29 170,528.83

04/30/2023 PC-Apr 2023 Unitary FY
2022/23

AJ GL 582064 1,265.85 171,794.68

04/30/2023 PC-Apr. 2023 Cur Sec FY
2022/23

AJ GL 582069 38,907.16 210,701.84

05/18/2023 Mammoth Lakes Mosquito
Abatement District Legal
Counsel Snowcreek Vll
Annexation April 2023

SYS AP 585007 194748 Law Office of
Greg James

043023 577.50 210,124.34

page 2



G/L# EFFECTIVE
DATE

DESCRIPTION STP SOURCE JE# DEPOSIT CHECK VENDOR VENDOR
INVOICE#

DEBIT CREDIT BALANCE

05/18/2023 Inv#31 4/1/23-4/30/23
5/10/23 Inv. Date
Secretarial Services

SYS AP 585010 13931 Lorinda Beatty 31 228.65 209,895.69

05/31/2023 PC-Excess ERAF
Redistribution

AJ GL 586729 3,555.43 213,451.12

06/30/2023 PC-Jun 2023 Del Sec FY
2022/23

AJ GL 592369 66.12 213,517.24

06/30/2023 PC-Jun 2023 Supp UnSec
FY 2022/23

AJ GL 592372 2.80 213,520.04

06/30/2023 PC-Jun 2023 Del Unsec FY
2022/23

AJ GL 592370 1.27 213,521.31

06/30/2023 PC-Jun 2023 Supp Sec FY
2022/23

AJ GL 592371 394.54 213,915.85

06/30/2023 PC-Jun. 2023 Cur Sec FY
2022/23

AJ GL 592386 1,053.39 214,969.24

06/30/2023 PC-Jun 2023 Cur Unsec FY
2022/23

AJ GL 592532 7.56 214,976.80

06/30/2023 PC-4Q 22-23 Interest Appt AJ GL 600484 1,530.22 216,507.02
06/30/2023 PC-Prop Tax Fund Interest

Apport
AJ GL 600697 83.99 216,591.01

06/30/2023 PC-HOPTR Apport AJ GL 600790 177.88 216,768.89
06/30/2023 PC-HOPTR Int Apport AJ GL 600791 1.72 216,770.61
06/30/2023 PC-Excess ERAF AJ GL 602378 2,797.85 219,568.46

TOTAL 127,418.65 83,199.56 219,568.46
450-00-000-00203 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE Balance Forward 1,247.83 CR

08/15/2022 Inv#72151 Member#7176
MLMAD 22-23
Property/Liability Program
Contribution

SYS AP 541963 11901 SDRMA 72151 2,824.92 4,072.75 CR

08/15/2022 MLMAD 22-23 UAL
CalPERSID:1936588080
Inv#100000016853611
BusUnit#1900

SYS AP 541964 190449 CALPERS 1000000168536
11

5,770.00 9,842.75 CR

08/15/2022 MLMAD GASB-68 Reports
Fee
CalPERSID:1936588080
Inv#100000016512251
8/3/22
RecID:100000016886725

SYS AP 541965 190448 CALPERS 1000000168867
25

350.00 10,192.75 CR

08/18/2022 MLMAD GASB-68 Reports
Fee
CalPERSID:1936588080
Inv#100000016512251
8/3/22
RecID:100000016886725

SYS AP 541991 190448 CALPERS 1000000168867
25

350.00 9,842.75 CR

08/18/2022 MLMAD 22-23 UAL
CalPERSID:1936588080
Inv#100000016853611
BusUnit#1900

SYS AP 541992 190449 CALPERS 1000000168536
11

5,770.00 4,072.75 CR

08/18/2022 MLMAD Reimbursement;
Notice of Vacancy 6/30/22
Trans. Date

SYS AP 542003 11896 Lorinda Beatty 063022 342.00 3,730.75 CR

08/18/2022 MLMAD Reimbursement;
Po Box 1943 6/30/22 Trans.
Date

SYS AP 542003 11896 Lorinda Beatty 063022 2.16 3,728.59 CR

08/18/2022 8/9/22 Inv.Date MLMAD
10/01/21-06/30/22
Secretarial Services 15

SYS AP 542004 11896 Lorinda Beatty 16 903.67 2,824.92 CR

page 3

lorin
Highlight



COUNTY OF MONO
G/L TRANSACTION DETAIL

From Date: 07/01/2023
To Date: 06/30/2024
From Account: 450
To Account: 450
Exclude Accounts With No Activity
Run Date: 12/04/2023
User: slegrand

G/L# EFFECTIVE
DATE

DESCRIPTION STP SOURCE JE# DEPOSIT CHECK VENDOR VENDOR
INVOICE#

DEBIT CREDIT BALANCE

450-00-000-00100 CASH - MAMMOTH LAKES MOSQUITO ABATEMENT Balance Forward 219,568.46
07/10/2023 Unfunded Accrued Liability

FY 2023/2024 ID
1936588080

SYS AP 592413 195586 CalPERS 1000000172163
00

3,788.00 215,780.46

07/10/2023 Annexation Legal Services
May 1, 2012 to June 16,
2023

SYS AP 592420 195591 Law Office of
Greg James

6162023 87.50 215,692.96

07/10/2023 Annexation Legal Services
June 29, 2023

SYS AP 592421 195591 Law Office of
Greg James

63023 175.00 215,517.96

07/10/2023 Inv#34 5/1/23-5/31/23
6/19/23 Inv. Date
Secretarial Services

SYS AP 592423 14312 Lorinda Beatty 34 96.33 215,421.63

07/10/2023 Reimbursement - PO Box
1943

SYS AP 592424 14312 Lorinda Beatty 37 94.00 215,327.63

07/10/2023 Inv#36 6/1/23-6/30/23
7/6/23 Inv. Date Secretarial
Services

SYS AP 592425 14312 Lorinda Beatty 36 391.38 214,936.25

07/10/2023 Property/Liability Insurance
FY 2023/2024 Member
7176

SYS AP 592456 14319 SDRMA 73920 2,882.81 212,053.44

08/01/2023 PC-Excess ERAF AJ GL 602363 5,637.89 217,691.33
08/10/2023 Annexation Legal Services

July 2023
SYS AP 597969 196110 Law Office of

Greg James
8012023 337.50 217,353.83

08/10/2023 Secretarial Services - July
2023

SYS AP 597970 14552 Lorinda Beatty 39 256.45 217,097.38

08/17/2023 MLMAD
CalPERSID:1936588080
BusUnit#1900 Receivable
ID:100000017250467

SYS AP 600385 196229 CALPERS 1000000172504
67

350.00 216,747.38

09/20/2023 Inv#42 Secretarial Services
- August 2023

SYS AP 605564 14868 Lorinda Beatty 42 43 370.55 216,376.83

09/20/2023 Inv#43 Secretarial Services
Retro Rate Change - July
2023

SYS AP 605564 14868 Lorinda Beatty 42 43 42.74 216,334.09

09/20/2023 Semi-annual contract
payment Mammoth Lakes
Mosquito Abatement District
July-December'23

SYS AP 605569 196785 OWENS
VALLEY
MOSQUITO
ABATEMENT
PROGRAM

9062023 35,000.00 181,334.09

09/30/2023 PC-Sept. 2023 Cur
Unsecured FY 2023-24

AJ GL 608460 6,668.58 188,002.67

09/30/2023 PC-1Q 23-24 Interest Appt AJ GL 612885 1,666.47 189,669.14
11/08/2023 Annexation Legal Services

September 2023
SYS AP 612841 197400 Law Office of

Greg James
100323 390.00 189,279.14

11/08/2023 Inv#46 Secretarial Services
- September 2023

SYS AP 612842 15223 Lorinda Beatty 46 698.48 188,580.66

page 1

Current  Fiscal Year Transactions

lorin
Highlight

lorin
Highlight

lorin
Highlight

lorin
Highlight

lorin
Highlight



G/L# EFFECTIVE
DATE

DESCRIPTION STP SOURCE JE# DEPOSIT CHECK VENDOR VENDOR
INVOICE#

DEBIT CREDIT BALANCE

11/08/2023 MemberID#2376 2024 RMS
Dues Mammoth Lakes
Mosquito Abatement Dist.

SYS AP 612868 15227 CSDA 100123 MLMAD 567.00 188,013.66

TOTAL 13,972.94 45,527.74 188,013.66
450-00-000-00203 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE Balance Forward 750.21 CR

07/10/2023 Reimbursement - PO Box
1943

SYS AP 592361 14312 Lorinda Beatty 37 94.00 844.21 CR

07/10/2023 Unfunded Accrued Liability
FY 2023/2024 ID
1936588080

SYS AP 592362 195586 CalPERS 1000000172163
00

3,788.00 4,632.21 CR

07/10/2023 Unfunded Accrued Liability
FY 2023/2024 ID
1936588080

SYS AP 592413 195586 CalPERS 1000000172163
00

3,788.00 844.21 CR

07/10/2023 Annexation Legal Services
May 1, 2012 to June 16,
2023

SYS AP 592420 195591 Law Office of
Greg James

6162023 87.50 756.71 CR

07/10/2023 Annexation Legal Services
June 29, 2023

SYS AP 592421 195591 Law Office of
Greg James

63023 175.00 581.71 CR

07/10/2023 Inv#34 5/1/23-5/31/23
6/19/23 Inv. Date
Secretarial Services

SYS AP 592423 14312 Lorinda Beatty 34 96.33 485.38 CR

07/10/2023 Reimbursement - PO Box
1943

SYS AP 592424 14312 Lorinda Beatty 37 94.00 391.38 CR

07/10/2023 Inv#36 6/1/23-6/30/23
7/6/23 Inv. Date Secretarial
Services

SYS AP 592425 14312 Lorinda Beatty 36 391.38 0.00

07/10/2023 Property/Liability Insurance
FY 2023/2024 Member
7176

SYS AP 592451 14319 SDRMA 73920 2,882.81 2,882.81 CR

07/10/2023 Property/Liability Insurance
FY 2023/2024 Member
7176

SYS AP 592456 14319 SDRMA 73920 2,882.81 0.00

08/03/2023 Annexation Legal Services
July 2023

SYS AP 597555 196110 Law Office of
Greg James

8012023 337.50 337.50 CR

08/03/2023 Secretarial Services - July
2023

SYS AP 597558 14552 Lorinda Beatty 39 256.45 593.95 CR

08/10/2023 Annexation Legal Services
July 2023

SYS AP 597969 196110 Law Office of
Greg James

8012023 337.50 256.45 CR

08/10/2023 Secretarial Services - July
2023

SYS AP 597970 14552 Lorinda Beatty 39 256.45 0.00

08/14/2023 MLMAD
CalPERSID:1936588080
BusUnit#1900 Receivable
ID:100000017250467

SYS AP 600348 196229 CALPERS 1000000172504
67

350.00 350.00 CR

08/17/2023 MLMAD
CalPERSID:1936588080
BusUnit#1900 Receivable
ID:100000017250467

SYS AP 600385 196229 CALPERS 1000000172504
67

350.00 0.00

09/06/2023 Semi-annual contract
payment Mammoth Lakes
Mosquito Abatement District
July-December'23

SYS AP 605470 196785 OWENS
VALLEY
MOSQUITO
ABATEMENT
PROGRAM

9062023 35,000.00 35,000.00 CR

09/19/2023 Inv#42 Secretarial Services
- August 2023

SYS AP 605471 14868 Lorinda Beatty 42 43 370.55 35,370.55 CR

09/19/2023 Inv#43 Secretarial Services
Retro Rate Change - July
2023

SYS AP 605471 14868 Lorinda Beatty 42 43 42.74 35,413.29 CR

page 2

lorin
Highlight



G/L# EFFECTIVE
DATE

DESCRIPTION STP SOURCE JE# DEPOSIT CHECK VENDOR VENDOR
INVOICE#

DEBIT CREDIT BALANCE

09/20/2023 Inv#42 Secretarial Services
- August 2023

SYS AP 605564 14868 Lorinda Beatty 42 43 370.55 35,042.74 CR

09/20/2023 Inv#43 Secretarial Services
Retro Rate Change - July
2023

SYS AP 605564 14868 Lorinda Beatty 42 43 42.74 35,000.00 CR

09/20/2023 Semi-annual contract
payment Mammoth Lakes
Mosquito Abatement District
July-December'23

SYS AP 605569 196785 OWENS
VALLEY
MOSQUITO
ABATEMENT
PROGRAM

9062023 35,000.00 0.00

11/07/2023 Annexation Legal Services
September 2023

SYS AP 612766 197400 Law Office of
Greg James

100323 390.00 390.00 CR

11/07/2023 Inv#46 Secretarial Services
- September 2023

SYS AP 612767 15223 Lorinda Beatty 46 698.48 1,088.48 CR

11/07/2023 MemberID#2376 2024 RMS
Dues Mammoth Lakes
Mosquito Abatement Dist.

SYS AP 612867 15227 CSDA 100123 MLMAD 567.00 1,655.48 CR

11/08/2023 Annexation Legal Services
September 2023

SYS AP 612841 197400 Law Office of
Greg James

100323 390.00 1,265.48 CR

11/08/2023 Inv#46 Secretarial Services
- September 2023

SYS AP 612842 15223 Lorinda Beatty 46 698.48 567.00 CR

11/08/2023 MemberID#2376 2024 RMS
Dues Mammoth Lakes
Mosquito Abatement Dist.

SYS AP 612868 15227 CSDA 100123 MLMAD 567.00 0.00

TOTAL 45,527.74 44,777.53 0.00
450-00-000-10020 Prop Tax -Current Secured Balance Forward 0.00

08/01/2023 FY 2022 Excess ERAF
Allocation

AJ GL 602363 5,637.89 5,637.89 CR

09/30/2023 Sept. 2023 Cur Unsecured
FY 2023-24

AJ GL 608460 6,668.58 12,306.47 CR

TOTAL 0.00 12,306.47 12,306.47 CR
450-00-000-14010 INTEREST INCOME Balance Forward 0.00

09/30/2023 1Q 23-24 Interest Appt AJ GL 612885 1,666.47 1,666.47 CR
TOTAL 0.00 1,666.47 1,666.47 CR

450-00-000-20010 EXPENDITURES Balance Forward 0.00
07/10/2023 Reimbursement - PO Box

1943
SYS AP 592361 14312 Lorinda Beatty 37 94.00 94.00

07/10/2023 Unfunded Accrued Liability
FY 2023/2024 ID
1936588080

SYS AP 592362 195586 CalPERS 1000000172163
00

3,788.00 3,882.00

07/10/2023 Property/Liability Insurance
FY 2023/2024 Member
7176

SYS AP 592451 14319 SDRMA 73920 2,882.81 6,764.81

08/03/2023 Annexation Legal Services
July 2023

SYS AP 597555 196110 Law Office of
Greg James

8012023 337.50 7,102.31

08/03/2023 Secretarial Services - July
2023

SYS AP 597558 14552 Lorinda Beatty 39 256.45 7,358.76

08/14/2023 MLMAD
CalPERSID:1936588080
BusUnit#1900 Receivable
ID:100000017250467

SYS AP 600348 196229 CALPERS 1000000172504
67

350.00 7,708.76

09/06/2023 Semi-annual contract
payment Mammoth Lakes
Mosquito Abatement District
July-December'23

SYS AP 605470 196785 OWENS
VALLEY
MOSQUITO
ABATEMENT
PROGRAM

9062023 35,000.00 42,708.76

09/19/2023 Inv#42 Secretarial Services
- August 2023

SYS AP 605471 14868 Lorinda Beatty 42 43 370.55 43,079.31

page 3



G/L# EFFECTIVE
DATE

DESCRIPTION STP SOURCE JE# DEPOSIT CHECK VENDOR VENDOR
INVOICE#

DEBIT CREDIT BALANCE

09/19/2023 Inv#43 Secretarial Services
Retro Rate Change - July
2023

SYS AP 605471 14868 Lorinda Beatty 42 43 42.74 43,122.05

11/07/2023 Annexation Legal Services
September 2023

SYS AP 612766 197400 Law Office of
Greg James

100323 390.00 43,512.05

11/07/2023 Inv#46 Secretarial Services
- September 2023

SYS AP 612767 15223 Lorinda Beatty 46 698.48 44,210.53

11/07/2023 MemberID#2376 2024 RMS
Dues Mammoth Lakes
Mosquito Abatement Dist.

SYS AP 612867 15227 CSDA 100123 MLMAD 567.00 44,777.53

TOTAL 44,777.53 0.00 44,777.53
GRAND TOTAL 104,278.21 104,278.21 218,818.25

page 4



Type Date Name Memo Amount

Aug 31 - Nov 30, 23
Check 09/20/2023 Lorinda Beatty August 2023 370.55
Check 09/20/2023 Lorinda Beatty Retro Pay Adj... 42.74
Check 09/20/2023 Ownes Valley Mosq... January 2024 ... 35,000.00
Check 10/18/2023 Lorinda Beatty September 20... 698.48
Check 10/18/2023 GREG JAMES August & Sep... 390.00
Check 10/18/2023 CSDA FY 2023-2024 567.00

Aug 31 - Nov 30, 23 37,068.77

11:56 AM Mammoth Lakes Mosquito Abatement District
12/04/23 Fiscal Year Disbursements
Accrual Basis August 31 through November 30, 2023

Page 1



FROM:

ACCOUNTING UNIT: 450-000-000-20010

Mammoth Lakes Mosquito Abatement District
P.O. Box 1943

Mammoth Lakes, CA 93548
t2/6/2023

VEN DOR# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT WARRANT#

18288.1

Lorinda Beatty ACH Please

Secreta rial Services

November 2023

115.13

MAIL TOTAL AMOUNT 11s.13

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

CHAIRMAN

Authorized Signatory

RETURN TO:

Auditor's Use On ly

Vendor#

1099 NEC

Audited
Input
Checked

I heareby certificy to the correctness of the above computation
and appove the chain.

Autitor-Controller

SPECIAT DISTRICT WARRANT REQUEST

DATE:

PAYEE



Lorinda Beatty Administrative Services

154 South l.anding Road
Crowley Lake. CA 93546

lnvoice
Date lnvoice #

t2t4/2023 -19

Bill To

Mt,MAD
PO BOX t943
Mammoth Lakes. CA 93546

Description Amount

Secrctarial Scrviccs - MI,MAD - Novcmber 2023 5,13

sI

Total $ 5.13

(559) 246-11669 (760) 4 r8-0 r83 IlASlorinda'ri pmail.com



G(lockify Detailed report
't 1 t30t2023 - 1 1 tol t2023

01:38:41, rotar 1 15.13 USD: emount

Date

1112712023

1112012023

11t20t2023

11t47D023

01:38:41: aitraote

l.L9qt

D6scriplron Duration lJser

MLMAD ,€ende end m€€tlng pr6p

!!osit! ro. hll uA.)

01'0511 Lorlnda B€€lty ldmin S€rvlc€i

usc /0 05

MLMAD BillRev ew 0A:17 44 Lainde Be€tlyAdmin S.rvice!

uso 20 69

MLMAD Emails 00.09.03 Lainde gsatty Admin S.rvic6!

l)so 10 56

MLMAD Waranl R€qu6ts - Septemb€r 2023

f.rosquno Ml lviA )

00:06.43 Lo.iflda Be8tty Admln S€Ivlc€s

USD / 8r'

Lorindabas's workspace 1



FROM:

ACCOUNTING UNIT: 450-000-000-20010

Mammoth Lakes Mosquito Abatement District
P.O. Box 1943

Mammoth Lakes, CA 93548

DATE: 1,2/6/2023

VENDOR# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT WARRANT#

72662

Owens Valley Mosquito
Aatement Program

c/o lnyo County Dept of Ag,
Administration

1360 N Main Street, Ste 230

Bishop, CA 93514

Semiannual contract
payment

Jan uary to June 2024

MAIL: TOTAL AMOUNT 35,OOO.OO

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

CHAIRMAN

RETURN TO:

Auditor's Use Only
Vendor#

Audited
lnput
Checked

I heareby certificy to the correctness of the above computation

and appove the chain.

Authorized Signatory

SPECIAL DISTRICT WARRANT REQUEST

PAYEE

s3s,000

1099 NEC

Autitor-Controller



Inthe Rnmsof thefutdof Superuians
County of Inyo, State ol (-alifornia

I, HEREB Y CERTtFY, that at a meeting of th€ Board of Superv isors of the County of lnyo, Slatc of California, held

in their rooms at the County Administrativc Centcr in lndepeldencc on the 27'h day ofJune 2023 an ordcr was duly madc and cntcrcd

as follows:

Agricultural
Commissioner -
Mammoth Lakes
Mosquito Abatement
District Contract

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Onill to approve the contract
between the Counly ol lnyo and lvlammoth Lakes l\ilosquito Abatement Oistrict for the
provision of mosquito abatemant and control activities in an amount not to exceed $7O,0OO
per year for the period of July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2028, contingent upon the Board's
approval oF future budgets, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all
appropriate signatures being obtained l\4otion carried unanimously.

Routing

Putchasing
Porsorrel
Audlot
ao
Othet Agt'tcufi!,rc Dept.
DAfEt July 6,2UJ

ll lT'Nl^SS ry hand qnd the seol ofsqid Roard this2Ttt'

Doy,,lJutt!.]!fi

11,.11'IIlN CRLINBERO
Chtk oIth.! BMrd ol*lpeni$,s

'\,[lJ!



TRINA ORRILL . JEFr GRIFFITHS . SCoTT MARCEU-tN . ,rNN tFEn ROESER . MATT KtN G SLEy

NAIE GREENBERG DARCY ELL]S
c)uNrt aDr.trtttratt/t ot ) t.t, Attt ctrtt ot ttt 3oAra

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

June 27,2023 Reference lD:
2023-385s

Contract between the County of lnyo and Mammoth
Lakes Mosquito Abatement District

Agricultural Commissioner
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBi/lITTED BY
Nathan Reade. Ag Commissioner

ITEM PRESENTED BY
Nathan Reade, Ag Commissioner

RECOMMENDED ACTION;
Approve the contract between the County of Inyo and Mammoth Lakes Mosquito Abatement District for
the provision of mosquito abatement and control activities in an amount not to exceed $70,000 per year
forthe period oJ July 1,2023toJune 30, ?ozg, contingent upon the Board's approvat ortuture 6uogets,
and authorize the chairperson to sign, contingent upori all appropriate signatuies being obtained.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:
The Owens Valley Mosquito Abatement Program has been providing mosquito control and abatement
services for the Mammoth Lakes Mosquito Abatement Districr for many years. This contract wourd
extend that relationship out to 2028, as the current contract will expire on June 30, 2023. The only
change that has been made to the contract from the previous five-year contract ,r rn" a-orni, *nlan i,at
been.increased by 95,000 each year (from $65,000 per year to $z0,o0o per year) for a totar oi $sso,oooover the fiv6 -year term.

FISCAL IMPACT:

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION;

Funding
Source

Non-General Fund Budget Unlt 154101

Budget€d? Yes Object Code
Recurrence One-Tame Expenditure / Onooinq Expenditure

urrent FlEcal Year
et relies on fundi rovided this contractis bud

ulure Fiscal Year lm

$ earsfI no at ovedr hI me So itoUpp ntCO Iro udb te l SEo .1 05 00 I0 ren e Un e ovet ht nee tx fiVE
itlonal lnformatlon

P. O. Draw.r N | 224 N. Edwards Str€et I tndependence, CA 93526
1161l ala O1q2

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS



OTHER DEPARTMEI{T OR AGENCY INVOLVEUENTT
None.

ATTACHIIENTS:
1. Mammoth Lakes Mosquito Abatement District - lnyo County Agreement

APPROVALS:
Nathan Reade
Darcy Ellis
Nathan Reade
John Valleio
Amy Shepherd
Nate Greenberg

created/lnitiated - 611912023
Approved - 612012023
Approved - 612012023
Approved - 612012023
Approved - 612012023
Final Approval - 612112023

P. O- Drawer N | 224 tl. tdwards Stre€t I tndep.ndehce, CA 93S28
17601818-0792



AGR-E,EMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND THE MAMMOTH
LAKES MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT FOR TIIE PROVISION OF

MOSQUTTO ABATEMENT' SERVICES

WHEREAS, thc Mammoth Lakes Mosquito Abatement District (hereinafter referred to as
'MLMAD"), has thc need for the mosquito abatement scrvices of the County of lnyo, a
political suhdivision ofthe State of Califomia (hereinafter referred to as "County") performed
through or by its Owens Valley Mosquito Abatement Program, and in consideration of the
mutual promises, covenants, terms and conditions hereinafter contained, the pa(ies hcrcby
agree as follows:

COMPENSA'I'ION

MLMAD shall pay to County sevenry rhousand dollars (570,000.00) annually for the
scrvices set out in Section I and Appendix A. Annual paynents shall be in two
installments, half shall be duc on July I of each year and half shall be due on
January I of each year. The expenditurcs undcr this AgTe€ment for all expenses and
supplies shall not exceed $350,000 lor the temt of this Agrccmcnt.

z

3

MLMAD & COUNTYAgreement for service Page I of9

TERMS AND CONDI'I'IONS

SCOPE OFWORK

The County hereby agrees to providc mosquiro abatement services to MLMAD.
These services will include field surveillancc, monitoring and mosquito control in the
\'ILMAD, as further set out in Appcndix A. The goal of this agreement is to place
primary emphasis on thc nlitigation of potential mosquito-bome discasc transmission,
to include the emerging West Nile Virus, and the avoidance of nuisance conditions
fiom mosquiloes in the MLMAD.

Work pcrlormed undcr this Agreemcnt shall comply with thc mosquito abatcrncnt
rcquircments set lorth in thc annual cooperativc agrecmcnt bctwecn thc Statc of
Califomia, Depanment of Public Ilcalth, Vector-Bome Disease Section and the
County (Appcndix B).

Work by the County that is outside the Scope of Work or whish will result in
additional chargcs, shall not bc pcrformcd unless this Agreement is amended in
accordance with Section 18 ofthis Agreemont to include said work.

This Agreement is not intended to modify any duty of MLMAD to abate nuisances on
its propcrty.

.IL,IL}I

This Agreement shall become effective upon thc datc of exccution by the person
authorizcd to do so by the Board of Mammoth Lakes Mosquito Abatement District
and shall continuc for a tcrm of fivc (5) ycars l'rom said cffective datc unless othcrwise
tcrminated as provided below.



BILLINC & INVOICES

The County shall bi-annually submit to the Mammoth Lakes Mosquito Abatement
District c/o Steve Ganong, Contract Administrator, P.O. Box 1943 Mammoth Lakes,

Califomia 93546 a verified and iternized invoice stating thc services performed and

any expcnscs necessarily incurrcd during the prior six-monrh period. Such invoices
shall be detailed and shall include a copy ofany invoice submitted to the Counly from
each supplier.

PERMITS

The County and its officcrs, agents, and employees shall obtain and maintain all
permits and licenses necessary for the County's performance hereunder and shall

pay any fees required lherefor.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

The County is acting hereunder as an independent contractor and not as an agent or
employee of MLMAD. Thc County shall not represent or otherwise hold out itself or
any of its directors, officers, partneni, employees, or agcnts to bc an agent or employee

of MLMAD.

PROHIBITION AGAINST ASSIGNMENT OR DELEGATION

A. The County shall not assign or othcrwise alienate any of its rights hereunder,

including thc right to payment.

B. The County shall not delegate or otherwise transfer any of its duties
hereunder.

INSURANCE

Prool' of insurance shall be provided by each party to the other party prior to
commcncing any work under this Agreemenl.

A. Gencral Liability.

Both thc County and MLMAD shall procurc. and maintain dunng the entire term

of this Agrccmcnt, a policy of gencral liability insurancc which covers all thc

serviccs and work to be performcd under this Agreement. Such policies shall have

a per occurence combined single limit coverage of not less than two million
dollarc ($2,000,000). Such policies shall not exclude or cxcept lnrm covcragc any

olthe serviccs and work required to bc pcrformcd by thc County undcr this

Agreement. Thc required policies of insurance shall bc tssued by an insurer

authorized to sell such insurancc by the State of Calilomia that has an "A.M.
Best's" policyholder's rating olat least an "A" or by a Joint Powers Authority
insurance pool that has reinsurance with an "A.M. Best's" policyholdcr's rating

of at least an "A". Prior to commencing any work under this Agreement, each

5

5

6

7

MLMAD & C0UNTY Agreement [or Scrvice Page 2 of 9

1.



B. Business Vehicle.

Thc County shall procurc and maintain in forcc throughout the duration of this
Agreement, a business auto liability insurance policy with minrmum coveragc
Ievels of one million dollars ($ 1,000,000) per occurrence, combined single timit
for bodily injury liability and property damage liability. The coverage shall include
all County- owncd, non-otvned, and hircd vchiclcs employed by thc County in thc
performance of the scrviccs and work requcstcd by MLMAD, as described in this
Agrccmcnt. Ncither the County nor MLMAD shall modify, rerminate, or cancel
said policy without 30 days' written notice ofcancellation or change ofcoverage to

the other.

INDEMNIFICATION

Thc MLMAD undcrtakcs and agrccs to indemnify and hold harmless the County and
all of its officcrs, agcnts, employees and govcrning board membcrs. and, at thc option
ol the County, to defend the County, its Board, officers, employees, agents, and

tepresentativcs front and against any and all suils or causcs of action, claims, oharges,

darnages, demands, judgments, civil fines and penaltics, or losses of any kind or
nature, whatsoevcr, for death, bodily injury or pcrsonal injury to any person, including
MLMAD employees and agents, or damage or dcstruction to any propeny of either
party hereto, or third persons in any manner, arising out of, resulting from, or in
connection with the performancc of this Agreement.

To the extcnt pennitted by law, the County shall protect, indcmnify, and hold harmless

MLMAD, its agents, officers, employees, goveming board members, and
representativcs from and against any and all claims, demands, and causes ofaction by
County's employees or third parties on account ofpersonal injuries or death or on
account ofpropcrty damagcs arising out ofthc work to bc pcrformcd by County
hcrcundcr and rcsulting from the negligent act or omissions ofCounty. its officers, or
employees. The foregoing refcrcnce to'negligent act' is not intcndcd to limit thc
County's obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless MLMAD, its agents,
ofliccrs, employees, govcming board mcmbcrs, and rcprcscntatives with rcspect to any
alleged errors or omissions by the County relating to the propcr handling and

application ofpesticidcs once the decision has been madc to use them in a particular
situation.

8.

MLMAD & COUNTY Agreement for Sewice Page 3 of9

party shall providc thc othcr: l) a certificate of insurancc documcnting cvidcnce of
the required coverage; and 2) an additional insured endorsement appllng to the
other party, its agents, officers and employees. Neither the County nor MLMAL)
shall modify, terminate, or cancel said policy without 30 days'written noticc of
cancellation or change ofcovcragc to the other.



The obligations to dcfend, indemnify. and hold harmless under the provisions of this
section are not limitcd to, or rcstricted by, any requiremcnt in this Agroement for
MLMAD and the County to procure and maintain a policy of insurance, and shall
survive the termination or expiration of this agreement.

RECORDS & AUDITS

The Counly shall maintain records and books of accounts showing all costs and
cxpcnscs incuncd by the County for this Agreement. MLMAD shall have the right
upon rcasonable notice, to audit thc books, records, documcnts. and othcr cvidcncc and
the accounting procedures and practices, where needed, under time-and-materials
tasks, to vcrify the costs and expenscs claimed. MLMAD retains this right for at least
threc years after final paymenl. and until all disputes, appeals, litigation, or c)aims have
been resolved. This right to audir shall also includc inspection at reasonable times of
the County facilities that arc engaged in the performance of this A$eement. In
addition, the County shall, at no cost or expense to MLMAD, furnish reasonable
facilities and assistance for such an audit. Upon request, but at MLMAD'S cost, the
County shall also providc copies of documents applicable to this Agreement. The
audit findings shall, to the cxtcnt allowed by law. bc trcatcd by MLMAD as

conhdential.

CONFIDENTIALIry OF INFORMATION

Except as provided by thc Califomia Public Rccords Act, all information contained
in drawings, specifications, technical reports, and data providcd by MLMAD to the

County shall be held in confidence by the County and used only to provide services to
MLMAD. The County shall not drsclose said information without the Contract
Administrator's writtcn authorization.

REPRESENTATIVES AND NOTICES I

Any notice, dernand, or request directed to MLMAD shall be delivered to:

Mammoth Lakes Mosquito Abatemcnt District
Lorinda Beatty, District Secretary
P.O. Box 1943
Mammoth Lakes, Califomia
93546 (760) 914-13s4

Any notice, demand, or request directed to the County shall bc delivcrcd to:

Agricultural Commissioner
Counties of lnyo/ Mono
Department of Agriculture
1360 N. Main Street
Bishop, CA 93514
(760) 873-7860

9

10.

Il.

MLMAD & COUN'fY Agreement for Service Page 4 of9



CONFLICTS

A. Claims for Labor and Materials

The County shall promptly pay, when due, all amounts payable for labor and

materials fumishcd in pertbrmance of this Agreement so as to prevent any lien
or othcr claim undcr any provision of law tiom arising against any MLMAD
property, against the County's rights to paymcnts hereunder, or against the

MLMAD, and shall pay all amounts duc undcr thc Unemployment Insurancc Act
with rcspect to such labor.

B. Errors and Omissions

The County shall be rcsponsible for correcting or remedying any errors or
omissions which occur in performancc of the services under this Agreement and

which are the result of thc County's negligence or action. The cost ofcorrecting or
remedying any error or omission shall be bome by the County.

BREACH

Ilany party fails to perform, in whole or in part, any promise, covenant, or agreement

set forth herein, or should any reprcsentation made by it be untrue, said party shall

bc in breach and any aggrieved party may avail itsclf of all rights and rcmcdics,

at law or equity, in rhe couns of law, Said rights and remedies are cumulative of
those provided herein except that in no event shall any party recover more than once,

suffer a penalty or forfeiturc, or be unjustly compensated.

TERMINATIO\ OI- AGREEMf, NT

This Agreement may be tcrminated by either party, without cause, on 30 calendar

days' written noticc. Said notice will be given by the Contract Administrator on

MLMAD's behalf and by the Agriculrural Commissioner on the County's behalf. The

County shall be entitlcd to paymcnt for all services perfbrmed to the date of
cancellation on a pro rata basis and for all other reasonable tcrmination cxpenses.

VENUE

Thc venue for any dispute or litigation shall be in Mono County, Califomia,

APPLICABI,E I,AW AND SEVERABILITY
Each party's performance hereunder shall comply with all applicable laws of the

United Statcs of America and the State of California. This Agrccmcnt shall bc

enlbrced and interpreted under the laws ofthe State of Califomia.

lf any part, tcrm, or provision of this Agreement shall bc hcld void, illcgal,
unenfbrccable, or in conflict with any law of a fcdcral, statc or local govcmmcnt

17.

13.

14.

15.

t7-

MLMAD & COtTNTY Agreement for Seryice Page 5 of9



having jurisdiction over this Agrccmenl thc vatiditl' ot'the remaining portions or

provisions shall not be allt'ctcd therehv.

18. AMENDMEN'I'

All amendmenls hereto shall be in writing and signed by the person(s) authorized lo

bind the panics thereto.

t9. INTECRATION

This Agrecmcnt sets forth all of the rights and duties of the psnics with respect to the

subject metter hercof. and replaces any and all previous agreemenls or
understandings. whcther written or oral. rclating thereto.'l'his Agreement may be

amended only as providcd for in Section l8 hqreof.

IN WITNf,SS THEREOF, THE PAR'IIES HT]RETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS
AND SEALS AS SET FoRTH BELOW.

COT]NTY OF INYO; MLMAD:

By:

Name: Jennifer Roeser

Title: Chair ofthe Board ofSupervisors

Darc : 07 t27 t2023

Steve Ganong

( hai of Iloard of Directors

By,

Narne

Title:

Date :

MLMAD & C0UNTYAgleem€nt [or Servic€ Page 6 of9



APPENDIX A

Scope of Work:

Slaff and l-ouioment

l. All permits and regulatory requirements needed to conduct business will be obtained
by the COUNTY.

2. MLMAD rate payers will bc cncouraged to contact thc County via a local phone
numbsr an or email to rcport mosquito issues. All rate payer requests will be
responded to within one business day.

3. All County stalf will wear uniforms clearly identifying them as mosquito abatement
staff and will be ccrtificd by the Statc of California, Department of public Health,
Vector- Borne Disease Scction in the control ofmosquitoes.

4. All known mosquito breeding sources will be inspected weekly and adequate
mosquito larvicide will be applied.

5. Routinc and random invcstigations of possiblc mosquito breeding sources will be
conducted throughout the servicc area.

6. Routine and specific adult mosquito trapping will occur during the mosquito brccding
season. Samples will be submitted for tcsting and results determined.

7. Thc County will inform MLMAD should MLMAD need to request an inspection and
abatcmcnt warrant; should MLMAD need to notify a property owner of the existencc
of a public nuisance; and should any person rcstrain, hinder, obstruct or threaten the
County's staff in the performance of dutics pursuant to this Agreement or otherwisc
intcrferc with any work done by, or under the direction of, the County pursuant to this
Agreemcnt.

Pesticides

The County will purchase and maintain all mosquito control pesticides. Primary
mosquito control clforts will focus on mosquito larvae control (larvicides). Adult mosquito
control will occur when adult mosquito populations arc venfied by trapping populations in
excess of 50 adult mosquitoes or when there is a public hcalth nced regardless of population
limits-

l. All pcsticides must be acccpted for use by the State of California and the County
Agricultural Commissioner.

MLMAD & COUNTY Agreement for Service Page 7 of9

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND THE MAMMOTH
LAKf,S MOSQUITO ABATEMDNT DISTRICT FOR THE PROVISION OF

MOSQUTTO ABATEMEN'r' SERVTCES

COUNTY will maintain and utilizc adequate staff and equipment to address all mosquito
concems within thc MLMAD.



2. If thcre is a need for adulticidc applications, thc COUNTY will attempt to
notify thc public 24 hours advance noticc. Ifneed for control is eminent, advanced
noticc may not bc possiblc. Mcdia for notice will includc radio and postcd notices at
public facilitics. A "Do Not Spray" list will be maintaincd and honored as bcst
rnanaged.

MLMAD Boundaries

I

O llffcl '_'v S9e.t

S6tuic€ Area Parcss

MLMAD & COUNTY Agreement for Service Page 8 oI9

I

t

c

I

f,/ 7

7
-/7



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND THE MAMMOTH
LAKES MOSQUTTO ABATEMENT DISTRICT FOR THE PROVISION OF

MOSQUT',t'O ABATEMENT SERVTCES

APPENDIX B

Cooperative Agr€ement

Thc County will providc all thc functions ofa mosquito abatement district outlined in the annual
cooporative aBrecmcnt with thc State of Calitbrnia, Department of Public Hcalth, Voctor-Bornc
Discasc Scction (VBDS), attachcd herelo and incorporatcd herein.

(t)(,It.R/\ll\ i.. \tit{t I LI;Nt
Il'r rRsl, \\ t tr|\l( | to\ | l.|rr), llt.\t l.lt {\ns.\f t- t Y I I)Dt,

l|l'.,\f., ' ,,r r. 'n-r] l, : .,,r ', t,.r , r L,.,i, ,r t, nr,, |l!,r, ,,nr

ll$rnr \.ll$ \lovrond \hrr(nr r l'.!!(r.nr Jtl tt\. tr.rrt ttFi(1, (.n {r<tl.

.,, , . rL,,l '1.,. .1r.,.,, ,1, \. |,. ,,1.1,r'r.,'1-'tl'

l).n( llr/ar:oll

I h.n$r atoml1-16

,. " \r tr. . 1,r, -, irn:r ,,rllr rhc (..srrr t,{ ,1..

r ' .r. l! r., rn.. i..n\ r!r , .r,j\ t.. .t1

-r.r rli.. \!,hr r,trrliD! rr(rr!J 'tr
.!tt,rn'!t' r.r.l rlr. rrt( .J l,rh,r.

nn'1', \;',.,i1,,,.11 . r-,.{,1,t !(lr.,Jnr, ,\ r{,r...I( r .I.(,j -,
..lrr, 

'..,.'1,,:i,tr,.1.r.,,\.rrnrjrir\,,r: !r tn.nr\id. !i\!tr 1,.. ,i,rt.,.r,r,
$l i'r.i'L-,,,,rr rrrl',Jt, r ,'i:rh.rd:rn. ,i rrr,drtt.,nr.'\

r,r rhr (,rnr\ i!"!,ll!L rl (..1,r'r'.,',,.1 .,(tr rn!irh r: t,r{!(rLr. I,(
l \ rn-r lr'r,(tt,rr r,,.,1,n.l k|. t1tr. r,,,r(,1 r.rn,.,.,n t rr.a, r.',., \,
':i" ,, J I lr t\ )l I nl,- U\.!1. .x. hxnrh.r .'t rrftr rr,r{t ,,r r, I rfir,1 \n

11,:f,{r ,!r r,.rr,ri1 r. rt 'r l'(n'.r.r! ,(.rl!.xr I t.r'
r r I r,\ .i( .,r r r, t,n ,J.. r!.t,,1! trlnr n!

r". !l. r,n ',,r'r",,,1 ,l,1.lnnr!,rj..ira..n 'r\ i.

rl

I.,.!, r't,r\ \{r: !.tu.(rrL!!!t! .!r \n!,,r,.rt,:.j,r, !, r..,1 F.rn,,.,
f(, "',i',: .. ln,...trrl f[ .Lr!'rj( 

"n 
:'r!,lrrr. nr' ] 1,,,:tr.,L tr' {

(r!,r, .!ltt, ,L|f r1. \i11ri r ,'r,r' t r.."rnl!^!(.t\rrr!r.rlrrr,r,,rlI.t.xL:rn.r.,,t'i,r.1,... I Lr 1,,1.,r,.
!Itlll.Jt,'|tl.''.!...(l.,]f.rL..(l'.'ttli:.l,lltl..'l'r.,'inrlx,.-,,l,l,.''tr,,oLL'll...'|'
rl'-" rt1,,,,..:,.rn','t).r, "!rn.1,,r,:r,r! L' \'r n,i!

1 ," L,l'Jr,-. arr!r .r rn r,!$ \ {r! !*nt ,rnrn. r,.

lr'. \..r,ir \ trn'., r!r,nr r:n L.ll,Jr,rn rtr

r.ttr.rr,,a,rl,rr'r' rl,.r!r.r",rtr .,,1,1,:,1hr

\(t' Krnrn.r llr l, 1.,, rNxN..n\i Inrr
r rr'(r \((n.r trn tr l).s(.,\( \((rL{ P)*r +ytlt*

MI,MAD & COUNTYAgreement for Service- Appendix B Page 9 of 9


	Agenda MLMAD 2023 12 06
	Minutes 2023 09 06
	Balance Sheet
	PNL
	Budget 2023-2024
	Budget to Actual

	County Inv FY 22 23
	County Inv FY 23 24
	Disbursements
	WR - Beatty  2023 12 06
	WR Owens Valley 2023 12 06



